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Guided Buying 

 
Question 

 
Answer 

 
Hello, on the feature GB-23882, the 
RFQ are the ones generated on Guided 
Buying or Sourcing? 

From Sourcing. 

 

Supplier 
Management 

Question Answer 

 
 
SM-44557: Provide 
Tax Information in 
Email Notification 
Sent for Supplier 
Registration 

The feature on the Tax Id on the 
supplier registration, what is the source 
of this tax id? Is the one on the 
registration questionnaire or the one 
coded by the supplier on Business 
Network? 

The source is the tax id, which the 
buyer has in the system for the 
supplier, e.g. when supplier data 
have been uploaded from the 
backend system to SLP. While AN IDs 
or buyers' internal IDs for suppliers 
do not mean anything for the 
supplier, they may / hopefully will be 
able to identify their own Tax Id. This 
is helpful if a supplier has multiple 
SAP Business Network accounts.  

 How does the tax id change help 
suppliers identify the correct account? 

They can see / identify if it is the 
correct tax id. 

 

Supplier 360 Question Answer 

 Is there a parameter to be enabled for 
the new supplier 360 view? We are 
unable to view the same for our 
customers. 

Yes, it needs to be enabled / 
activated. 

 Do we need SLP to have the supplier 
360 enabled? 

Yes, you will need SLP. 

 

The new UI for supplier profiles is 
mandatory? 

The New Supplier Profile Summary 
is not currently mandatory however 
our focus for innovations is to 
improve upon this and we do not 
intend to continue enhancing the 
earlier Supplier 360 view. 
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Supplier 
Assessment / 
Questionnaires 

Question Answer 

 

Why is the SAQ not automatically 
updated instead of showing an alert? 

Due to a difference in the questions 
being asked, some answers may not be 
compatible. As a result, there may be a 
need to keep the historical version as 
the current version for some time until 
a new round of answers can be 
obtained. 

 
When can we see a full list of all 
assessments that are on or are 
planned to be on the network? 

There is currently one assessment / 
questionnaire that is hosted on the 
network. Any additional items will be 
included in the release readiness 
content once released 

 

Supplier Risk Question Answer 

 Is it planned to include spend data 
into Supplier Risk to assess the risk 
impact on my organization? 

Interesting aspect. Not yet, but it is an 
interesting element. Today you will 
have to do it with workarounds. 

 
Is the Country / Region Risk score 
available as standard? Or does it 
need to be turned on? 

This must be turned on to be used. For 
further information, please see the 
what's new content for the SAP Ariba 
2408 release. 

ARI-20913: Supplier 
Risk Segmentation 
and Risk Analysis 

What is the source for commodity 
risk score and which classification ist 
used (NACE or UNSPC)? 

Commodity Risk score can be 
uploaded via import task. This uses 
the same commodity codes used 
across the rest of your strategic 
sourcing suite. 

 

 


